
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RICHMOND PUBLIC LIBRARY 
 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
 

September 26, 2018 
 

Hull Street Branch Library 
 
 
 
 

Hull Street Branch Library 
1400 Hull Street 

Richmond, Virginia 23224 
 
 

11:45 a.m. 
 
 
 
  



 

 

 
Richmond Public Library Board 

101 E. Franklin Street 
Richmond, VA 23219 

(804) 646-4256 / fax: (804) 646-7685  
 

Library Board Trustee Meeting 
Wednesday, September 26, 2018 

11:45 a.m. 
 

LIBRARY 
 

A G E N D A  
 
Call to order:      11:45    Mr. Butterfield 
 
Consent Agenda:        Mr. Butterfield 

• Approval of Agenda  
• Approval of Minutes     
• Approval of Pending Gifts 
• Approval of Statistical Report 

 
Public Comment Period:   
 
Reports:     12:00 

• Library Friends        Mr. Dishon 
• Library Foundation       Ms. Hansen  
    

Administration Reports:       Mr. Firestine 
     
Board Committee Reports:    12:10     

• Chairman        Mr. Butterfield  
  
• Finance Committee       Mr. Olanrewaju  
 
• Facilities Committee       Ms. Zwirner 
 
• Governance Committee       Mr. Lydiard 

  
 
Unfinished Business:    12:30 
 
New Business     12:40 
  
Adjourn     1:00    Mr. Butterfield 
 
Next Meeting: 

October 24, 2018 
   Main Library, 11:45 a.m. 

 
 
  



Library Board Meeting Minutes - DRAFT 
July 25, 2018 

 
PRESENT: Kevin Butterfield, Barbara Burton, Tanya Francis, David Lydiard, Larry Olanrewaju, 

Daisy Weaver, William Yates, Gail Zwirner, and City Attorney Laura Drewry 
 
LIBRARY STAFF:   Scott Firestine, Clay Dishon, Cheryl Clarke, Tara Franzetti, Karin Hansen, Gianna Pack, 

Adam Zimmerli, and Friends of the Library Chair Ruth DeBoer  
 
ABSENT: Danita Green 

 
Meeting of the Richmond Public Library (RPL) Library Board of Trustees (LBOT) was called to order by Chair 
Gail Zwirner, at 11:46 a.m. at the East End Branch Library, located at 1200 North 25th Street, Richmond, 
Virginia. 
 
Consent Agenda 
Amended 

Chair Zwirner made a motion to amend the Consent Agenda to include nominations for 
new Chair and Vice Chair according to the By-Laws; Approve the June 27, 2018 meeting 
minutes, the amended agenda, Statistical Report, and the pending gifts report as 
submitted. 
Motion:  First by David Lydiard, Second by Daisy Weaver – Approved Unanimously. 
 
Mr. Lydiard opened the floor for nominations – None. 
 
Mr. Lydiard announced internal nominations: Kevin Butterfield for Chair and 
William Yates for Vice Chair.  Ballots were passed out to the members to vote.  Members 
present voted for Kevin Butterfield for Chair and William Yates for Vice Chair. 
Motion:  Gail Zwirner, Second by Daisy Weaver – Approved Unanimously. 
 
Mr. Butterfield assumed the position of Chair and continued the meeting.  The Board 
Members thanked Ms. Zwirner for her service as the Board Chair. 
 
Mr. Butterfield appointed Ms. Zwirner as Chair for the Facilities Committee. 
 

 
Public Comment 
Period 
 

 
None were present. 
 

REPORTS 

Friends of the 
Library 

Ruth DeBoer 
o Chair Ruth DeBoer attended the meeting to introduce herself and present an update 

to the Board. 
 The special book sale was well attended.  
 There is no meeting in August. 
 The FRPL is working on the newsletter to be sent out in mid-August. 
 Annual Meeting is Sunday, September 23, starting at 2:30 p.m., Main Library. 

Guest speaker will be Howard Owen. 
 Friends Fund Program – Branches can request money to do a program.  Branch 

Managers should contact Clay Dishon for more information and the form 
requesting funding. 

 Will send letters twice a year to existing members to renew membership. 
 
 
 
 



Library 
Foundation 

Ms. Hansen:  
• Moved account from Wells Fargo to Town Bank to streamline process, reduce fees, 

and become more transparent through reporting. 
• Working on two fundraising initiatives: 

o RVA Reads - Is a program that partners with local preschools providing story 
times and books for children to keep. 

o The new Ripple Book Fund to provide funding for books for all children’s 
programs at RPL. 

 
Administration Highlights of Director’s Report: 

 
Staff Updates: 
• Hiring process for vacant positions is on-going.   
 Tara Franzetti hired to be the Main Library LCSM.  
 Nadhitha Agaram and Patrick DeRoche hired for Librarian II positions at the 

Main Library. 
 Joel Lammers hired to be the Library Assistant I (PT) – East End.  

 
SIRSI RFP Update: Completing evaluation for Procurement process to determine the 
best vendor – Target date should be the end of July. 
 
Main Library Basement Flood:  Minor flooding at Main due to high rain in the 
afternoon of July 18.  This occurs when the combined storm and sanitary sewer on 
Franklin are overwhelmed.  It is dependent on the volume and direction of the rain as 
well as capacity of the sewer at any one time. 
 
Year-End Report:   
• The statistics of the Branches are done. 
• Door Count went up despite the challenges with the new door counters. 
• WIFI/Computer usage increased – Increased the WIFI connection speed. 

New Website:  Mr. Firestine gave a brief demonstration of RPL’s 10th Branch, the new 
website that is still under construction. Board members were encouraged to review the 
website at http://dev.rvalibrary.org/. September is the target date for the new website to 
go live.   
   
Summer Reading Program:  Going strong.  Received positive feedback on the BINGO 
theme.  Will continue through August 10. 

Library Card Signup and Food for Fines:  September will be library card sign up 
month.  RPL will be giving free replacement cards and waiving fines for canned food 
donations.  
 

BOARD COMMITTEE REPORTS 

Chair Ms. Zwirner:   
• Volunteered to participate in RVA Reads 100 Days by reading To Kill a Mocking 

Bird in the Law Library at Main. 
 

Finance Mr. Olanrewaju:   
• Shared the General Fund Revenue Budget Comparison FY18 vs. FY19 report. 
• Reconciling the Special Fund Account to go back to 2014 is in process.  
• There is $12,000 in the 00000-GLR, Early Lit account for the RVA Reads Program. 
 

http://dev.rvalibrary.org/


Facilities Kevin Butterfield:   
• Since there was no Facilities Committee meeting since June, Mr. Butterfield met 

with Mr. Firestine on July 6 for a status. 
• Ms. Clarke working on maintenance and repairs – Conducting a thorough roofing 

assessment to make sure that money is used as necessary. 
• Art at Hull Street – A piece of artwork will be placed in front of the Hull Street 

Branch Library to be more of a gateway for the Hull Street area. 
 

Governance David Lydiard:  No Report. 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
Comcast:  At the May 23, 2018, Board meeting, Mr. Firestine had discussed an opportunity with Comcast.  
Comcast currently has an agreement with the City that is coming to an end of December 2018.  Comcast 
would like to give the Library all the equipment and air time to support an education/TV Channel.   
 
Mr. Nathan Daugherty, Manager of Government and Regulatory Affairs for Comcast, attended the meeting 
to answer any remaining questions the Board may have and to provide any additional information.  The Board 
members asked for an assessed value of the equipment and if there were any existing policies already 
established that the Library could have.  Mr. Daugherty said he would get that information to the Director.  
 
After a detailed conversation to address further concerns and by unanimous consensus by the Library Board 
of Trustees present at the meeting, the Director was asked to move forward working with Comcast to transfer 
the equipment and to establish the new services.    

Policies:  At the June 27, 2018 meeting, Board members were given the Notary, Interlibrary Loan, and 
Collection Development policies to review for approval. 
Approve the Notary Policy, Interlibrary Loan Policy and Collection Development Policy as submitted. 
Motion:  Gail Zwirner, Second by Tanya Francis – Approved Unanimously. 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
N/A 

 
 
 

 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:56 p.m. by unanimous consensus by the 
Library Board of Trustees present at the meeting.  The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, September 26, 
2018, at 11:45 a.m. at the Hull Street Branch Library, 1400 Hull Street, Richmond, Virginia. 
  
     
 
 
 Approved:       
        Mr. Kevin Butterfield, Chair  
Recorder: Gianna Pack 
RPL Executive Assistant 
 

 
 
 

  



Director’s Report 
September 2018 
Director Activities July 21 – September 17, 2018 (No Meeting in August): 
 
 July 30  Education Compact Meeting 

August 16 Hull Street Art Project Meeting with Artist Mikael Broth  
August 22 IEE at East End Branch Library 

 August 27 CIP Governance Review Process Meeting  
 September 10 Richmond City Council Meeting 
 
 
 

1. Homeward and Community Connector for Homeless Patron: $25,000 grant from 
Homeward to hire a community connector.  This position will be a social worker to connect 
with patrons in crisis or instability who wish for help.  Homeward and Library are contacting 
other libraries who have a larger homeless problem.  Dallas and DC to inquire about their 
solutions. 
 

2. Staff Update: Rose Smith hired as a PTE/LA1 at Westover; Sharetta Johnson hired as 
PTE/LA1 at Ginter Park; Gloria Burke hired as PTE/LA1 Hull Street; Keisha Taylor hired 
PTE/LA2 at North Avenue; and Tori Nunnally was hired as the Library Associate 2 in Early 
Literacy, but is acting as LCSM at Westover Hills. 
 
Expanding hours at the Main Library and Ginter Park for Sundays.  RPL still has 20 vacant 
positions including the new positions requested to make Sundays work.   
 

3. Sirsi Selected as the ILS: Sirsi Dynix was awarded the contract as the vendor for the Integrated 
Library System.  The ILS will migrate from City hosted servers to servers hosted by Sirsi Dynix.  
Contract negotiation and review is in process.  Target for installation is by December 1, 2018. 
 

4. Hull Street Art Project:  Mikael Broth is finishing final work on the statue for the area in front 
of the Hull Street Branch Library.  The Library is responsible for preparing and supplying 
electricity to the art site, landscape removal and replacement, signage, and lighting upgrades.  
Work is ongoing and the goal for completion is November 1, 2018. 
 

 



 
CIRCULATION 

LOCATION FY JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 
YTD 

% 
chnge 

Belmont 

FY16 10263 10897 9891 9684 8546 8203 7784 8963 8980 8301 8208 10590 110310   
FY17 12068 12314 9973 9766 9727 9071 9709 9715 10114 9238 9446 10411 121552   
FY18 10836 10486 8290 8385 7353 6096 7651 7545 8099 7402 7632 7864 97639 -24% 
FY19 8429 8074 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16503 -30% 

  

Broad Rock 

FY16 5958 5859 5765 5288 4905 4931 4223 4448 4834 4282 3336 4401 58230   
FY17 4883 4773 4248 4706 3966 3454 3729 3192 3595 3377 3851 4136 47910   
FY18 4574 4062 3726 3809 3665 3096 3308 2986 3132 3304 2910 3289 41861 -14% 
FY19 3910 3609 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7519 -13% 

  

East End 

FY16 4119 4565 4313 3747 3411 3375 3653 3286 3303 3206 3822 4629 45429   
FY17 4572 4371 3581 3420 2945 3029 3463 2981 3529 4977 3515 3460 43843   
FY18 3635 3481 3033 2948 2632 2281 2698 2574 2838 2637 2865 3325 34947 -25% 
FY19 2996 2648 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5644 -31% 

  

Ginter Park 

FY15 2942 402 469 481 144 440 405 354 512 586 292 1238 8265   
FY16 6247 5924 5374 5770 5031 4517 4812 4582 5401 4641 4868 5310 62477   
FY17 5751 6070 5338 5152 4854 3898 4327 4370 4522 4653 4023 5263 58221 -7% 
FY19 5211 5163 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 10374 -18% 

  

Hull Street 

FY16 4172 3508 3727 4159 3901 3776 3252 3318 3280 2845 3158 3459 42555   
FY17 3174 3245 3088 3131 3400 2477 2816 2962 2989 2348 2766 2843 35239   
FY18 2947 3155 2178 2106 2202 1772 2218 2304 2241 2034 1824 2147 27128 -30% 
FY19 2010 2305 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4315 -37% 

  

Main 

FY16 12022 11975 8749 11056 10376 10221 10620 11464 11338 11585 11658 12075 133139   
FY17 12103 12264 10330 10655 9611 9049 9629 9600 10821 8969 9826 10528 123385   
FY18 10304 11144 9794 9946 9126 7750 9149 8706 9223 8069 7769 8155 109135 -13% 
FY19 8719 8877 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17596 -26% 

  

 



 

CIRCULATION (CONTINUED) 

LOCATION FY JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 
YTD 

% 
chnge 

North Avenue 

FY16 5048 4863 4990 5133 4410 4830 4300 4239 4267 3927 3708 4024 53739   
FY17 4235 4448 3768 3564 3308 3260 2972 2943 3186 2714 3017 2985 40400   
FY18 3112 3455 3238 3802 3011 2562 3094 3328 3093 2580 2271 2269 35815 -13% 
FY19 2979 2493 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5472 -39% 

  

West End 

FY16 13330 12920 11542 11076 9860 9475 9940 10262 10600 10194 10044 6429 125672   
FY17 983 1070 785 752 628 604 647 568 745 502 591 613 8488   
FY18 826 3012 7426 8165 7940 6974 7981 7390 8641 8882 9802 11202 88241 90% 
FY19 11660 11438 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23098 74% 

  

Westover Hills 

FY16 9531 9735 11638 8747 7425 4424 7991 7874 9497 8201 8610 9047 102720   
FY17 9530 9400 8231 8065 7407 7223 7564 7848 8405 6798 8059 8058 96588   
FY18 8685 8571 7262 7133 6933 6324 6895 6548 6576 6660 6186 7501 85274 -13% 
FY19 8071 7787 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15858 -10% 

  

Econtent 

FY16 3902 4065 3902 3767 3840 3701 4311 3969 3916 3735 3978 3787 46873   
FY17 4107 3770 3470 3611 3568 3899 3962 3701 4370 4102 3906 4494 46960   
FY18 4676 4689 4042 4125 3923 3874 4566 4224 4835 4935 5409 5320 54618 14% 
FY19 5985 6407 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12392 27% 

  

RPL Total 

FY16 56905 53327 50782 49707 44861 41798 45042 45928 48244 45355 44784 44460 571193   
FY17 59644 60356 53498 53685 48876 46061 47568 47645 51795 44958 48914 54186 617186   
FY18 57515 60843 56558 57424 54326 48350 54710 52552 55906 55332 53155 59017 665688 7% 
FY19 59970 58801 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 118771 -3% 

 
  

 



 

NEW PATRON CARDS 
   
FY2019 JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN Total 

Belmont 141 148 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 289 

Broad Rock 155 148 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 303 

East End 123 121 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 244 

Ginter Park 142 151 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 293 

Hull Street 95 121 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 

Main 294 339 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 633 

North Ave 116 124 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 240 

West End 143 128 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 271 

Westover Hills 150 140 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 290 

Online Reg E-Card 333 302                       

Total FY 2019 1692 1722 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2779 

Total FY 2018 1251 1488 1573 1229 1018 871 1216 1198 996 1138 1067 1161 14206 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

 



 
PROGRAMS FY19 Jul-

18 
Aug-

18 
Sep-
18 

Oct-
18 

Nov-
18 

Dec-
18 

Jan-
19 

Feb-
19 

Mar-
19 

Apr-
19 

May-
19 

Jun-
19 

TOTAL 
FY19 

TOTAL 
FY18 

Belmont  
Adult Pgrms 29 19 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 48 197 
Adult Attend 133 84 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 217 1,071 

Young Adult Pgrms 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 7 
Young Adult Attend 0 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3 17 

Juv Pgrms 22 4 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 243 
Juv Attend 421 38 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 459 4,984 

Total Attend 554 125 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 679 6,072 
Total Prgrms 52 24 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 76 447 

Broad Rock  
Adult Pgrms 14 5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 19 265 
Adult Attend 63 108 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 171 1,310 

Young Adult Pgrms 2 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8 8 
Young Adult Attend 11 49 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 79 

Juv Pgrms 34 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 244 
Juv Attend 239 255 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 494 2,135 

Total Attend 313 412 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 725 3,524 
Total Prgrms 50 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 79 517 

East End  
Adult Pgrms 32 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 53 264 
Adult Attend 217 147 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 364 2,125 

Young Adult Pgrms 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 12 
Young Adult Attend 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 155 

Juv Pgrms 16 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 34 100 
Juv Attend 315 85 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 400 2,121 

Total Attend 561 232 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 793 4,401 
Total Prgrms 50 39 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 89 376 

  

 



 
PROGRAMS FY19 
(CONTINUED) 

Jul-
18 

Aug-
18 

Sep-
18 

Oct-
18 

Nov-
18 

Dec-
18 

Jan-
19 

Feb-
19 

Mar-
19 

Apr-
19 

May-
19 

Jun-
19 

TOTAL 
FY19 

TOTAL 
FY18 

Ginter Park  
Adult Pgrms 16 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 190 
Adult Attend 216 192 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 408 1,741 

Young Adult Pgrms 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 8 
Young Adult Attend 29 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 181 

Juv Pgrms 16 8 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24 197 
Juv Attend 315 125 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 440 7,788 

Total Attend 560 317 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 877 9,710 
Total Prgrms 34 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 52 395 

Hull Street  
Adult Pgrms 9 7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 104 
Adult Attend 64 80 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 144 1,267 

Young Adult Pgrms 10 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13 52 
Young Adult Attend 237 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 252 446 

Juv Pgrms 13 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 25 155 
Juv Attend 682 323 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,005 3,782 

Total Attend 983 418 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,401 5,495 
Total Prgrms 32 22 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 54 311 

Main 
Adult Pgrms 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 358 
Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,986 

Young Adult Pgrms 5 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7 8 
Young Adult Attend 46 95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 141 441 

Juv Pgrms 31 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 31 169 
Juv Attend 726 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 726 4,649 

Total Attend 772 95 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 867 14,076 
Total Prgrms 36 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38 535 

  

 



 
PROGRAMS FY19 
(CONTINUED) 

Jul-
18 

Aug-
18 

Sep-
18 

Oct-
18 

Nov-
18 

Dec-
18 

Jan-
19 

Feb-
19 

Mar-
19 

Apr-
19 

May-
19 

Jun-
19 

TOTAL 
FY19 

TOTAL 
FY18 

North Avenue 
Adult Pgrms 17 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 30 313 
Adult Attend 244 171 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 415 2,796 

Young Adult Pgrms 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 64 
Young Adult Attend 11 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 26 583 

Juv Pgrms 29 18 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 47 297 
Juv Attend 594 795 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,389 4,484 

Total Attend 849 981 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,830 7,863 
Total Prgrms 49 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 83 674 

West End 
Adult Pgrms 10 13 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 23 279 
Adult Attend 101 110 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 715 

Young Adult Pgrms 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 7 
Young Adult Attend 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 109 

Juv Pgrms 15 20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 35 175 
Juv Attend 288 341 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 629 2,625 

Total Attend 389 451 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 840 3,449 
Total Prgrms 27 33 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 60 461 

Westover Hills 
Adult Pgrms 4 14 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 18 81 
Adult Attend 68 143 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 211 754 

Young Adult Pgrms 3 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 1 
Young Adult Attend 14 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 1 

Juv Pgrms 30 21 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 51 142 
Juv Attend 334 358 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 692 1,897 

Total Attend 416 503 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 919 2,776 
Total Prgrms 37 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 224 

Grand Total Attend 5,397 3,534 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8,931 57,366 
Grand Total Prgrms 367 201 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 568 3,940 

 
 
  

 



 
DOOR COUNT  
FY19 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 TOTAL 

Belmont 6612 6824 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13436 

Broad Rock 7042 7205 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14247 

East End 7418 8274 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15692 

Ginter Park 6765 5940 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 12705 

Hull Street 10678 10946 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 21624 

Main 14277 15263 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29540 

North Avenue 6785 6946 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13731 

West End 4778 4757 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9535 

Westover Hills 6286 7256 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 13542 

TOTALS FY 2019 70641 73411 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 144052 

TOTALS FY 2018 62057 74617 69494 70700 63466 55560 63750 65351 68782 69881 70586 71037 805281 

TOTALS FY 2017 72398 78366 68881 69394 61547 52517 49906 64911 71163 64777 69506 68301 791667 

  

 



 
COMPUTER USE 
FY19 Jul-18 Aug-18 Sep-18 Oct-18 Nov-18 Dec-18 Jan-19 Feb-19 Mar-19 Apr-19 May-19 Jun-19 TOTAL 

Belmont Workstation 1397 1518 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,915 
WIFI 367 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 367 

Broad Rock Workstation 2500 2489 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,989 
WIFI 586 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 586 

East End Workstation 1628 2064 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,692 
WIFI 377 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 377 

Ginter Park Workstation 1435 1637 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,072 
WIFI 160 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 160 

Hull Street Workstation 1660 2151 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,811 
WIFI 93 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 93 

Main Workstation 3144 3634 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6,778 
Childrens 216 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 216 

WIFI 2748 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,748 

North Ave Workstation 1501 1472 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,973 
WIFI 324 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 324 

West End Workstation 778 818 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,596 
WIFI 324 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 324 

Westover Hills Workstation 1487 1697 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,184 
WIFI 416 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 416 

TOTALS FY 2019 21141 17480 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 38,621 

TOTALS FY 2018 15815 21725 22930 24159 20415 10066 22,675 23448 21326 22134 22591 20439 247,723 
TOTALS FY 2017 18053 20329 18204 17496 15525 12916 6,925 15994 17966 21582 23985 20701 209,676 
 
 
  
 



 
TECHNICAL SERVICES - ITEMS BY LOCATION 
FY19 
 

 Belmont Broad 
Rock East End Ginter 

Park 
Hull 

Street MAIN North 
Avenue 

West 
End 

Westover 
Hills OverDrive Monthly 

Total 
Jul-18 309 155 167 243 175 506 168 346 309 0 2378 
Aug-18 340 190 172 233 153 569 175 413 359 158 2604 
Sep-18                     0 
Oct-18                     0 
Nov-18                     0 
Dec-18                     0 
Jan-19                     0 
Feb-19                     0 
Mar-19                     0 
Apr-19                     0 
May-19                     0 
Jun-19                     0 
OVERDRIVE           1673 
  

Branch Total FY 2019 649 345 339 476 328 1075 343 759 668   6655 

Branch Total FY 2018 3167 2446 2165 2523 2214 4652 2165 2225 2870   24427 

Average 325 173 170 238 164 538 172 380 334   415 

 
 
 
 
  

 



 

 
 
 

 

 



 

 
 
  
 



 

 

 


	Wednesday, September 26, 2018
	11:45 a.m.
	LIBRARY
	A G E N D A

	Public Comment Period:
	Reports:     12:00
	 Library Friends        Mr. Dishon
	 Library Foundation       Ms. Hansen
	Unfinished Business:    12:30
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

